
BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
AGENDA PACKET 

REGULAR TRUSTEES’ MEETING  
MONDAY DECEMBER 5, 2016 

1:00 P.M. 

 

 

Agenda:    Pages 2-3 
 
Administrator:    Pages 4-22 
 

• Permissive Motor Vehicle License Tax    Pages 4-5 
 

• 2017 Meeting Schedule    Pages 6-8 
 

• Identity Statement    Pages 9-11 
 

• Xenia Township     Page 12 
 

• Greene County Sheriff’s Office    Pages 13-19 
 

 
Human Resources:     Pages 20-21 

• Biweekly Report 
 
 
Zoning:    Pages 22-25 

• Biweekly Report 
 

 
Information Technology:     Pages 26-28 

• Biweekly Report 
 
 
Road:    Pages 29-32 
 

• Re-appropriation Resolution    Page 30  
 

• Hiring Resolution for On Call Road Workers    Page 31 
 

• Biweekly Report    Page 32 
 

 
Fire:     Pages 33-36 

• Biweekly Activity Report 
 
Fiscal Officer:    Pages 37-42 
 

• Resolution Cemetery Fund    Pages 37-39 
 

• Temporary Appropriations for Fiscal Year 2017    Pages 40-42 

1 of 42

12/05/2016 1 of 42



Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

 

Agenda 
Regular Trustees’ Meeting 

Monday, December 5, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. 
Community Room, Lower Level of Fire Station #61,  2195 Dayton-Xenia Road, Beavercreek, OH  45434 

 
Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 

• Approve Agenda for the December 5, 2016, Meeting 
• Approve the December 7, 2016, Payroll in the amount of  
• Approval of Bills in the amount of  
• Approval of Minutes: 

o Special Zoning Meeting held April 26, 2016 
o Special Zoning Meeting held September 6, 2016 
o Special Zoning Meeting held October 17, 2016 
o Special Zoning Meeting held October 19, 2016 

 
 
Citizens Desiring to Speak (Each Speaker is Limited to 3 Minutes) 
 
Old Business:    

• Purchase a replacement Medic Unit 
 
New Business:   

• None 
 

Administrator: 
 

• Permissive Motor Vehicle License Tax 
• 2017 Meeting Schedule 
• Identity Statement 
• Xenia Township 
• Greene County Sheriff’s Office:  

 Biweekly Report 
 

Human Resources: 
• Biweekly Report 

 
Zoning:  

• Biweekly Report 
 

Information Technology:  
• Biweekly Report 

 
Road: 
 

• Re-appropriation Resolution 
• Hiring Resolution for On Call Road Workers 
• Biweekly Report 
 

Fire: 
• Biweekly Activity Report 

 
Legal Advisor:  
 
Trustees:             
 
Fiscal Officer: 
 

• Resolution Cemetery Fund 
• Temporary Appropriations for Fiscal Year 2017 

 

2 of 42

12/05/2016 2 of 42



Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 
Executive Session: 

• Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22(G)(1) To consider the employment, dismissal, and compensation of 
a public employee. 

• Ohio Revised Code section 121.22(G)(3) Conferences with an attorney for the public body concerning 
disputes involving the public body that are the subject of pending or imminent court action.  

 
Adjourn 

3 of 42

12/05/2016 3 of 42



4 of 42

12/05/2016 4 of 42



5 of 42

12/05/2016 5 of 42



6 of 42

12/05/2016 6 of 42



7 of 42

12/05/2016 7 of 42



8 of 42

12/05/2016 8 of 42



 

Beavercreek Township Government Identity Statement 

 

Our Mission: 

Beavercreek Township will remain an attractive destination that invites both residential and 

commercial development as a means for growing our economic base and providing residents a 

safe community in which to live and thrive. The Township will work to maintain the image of a 

classic “bedroom community”, where residents feel the comforts of home. We will do so by 

continuing to offer responsive and effective public and safety services with a focus on strategic 

economic development that respects the ideals of our residents. 

 

 

Our Vision: 

The Government of Beavercreek Township will: 

• Ensure the safety of Township residents and protect the investments of developers by 

maintaining effective firefighting force, consistently enforcing building and safety codes, 

and maintaining a safe and accessible network of roads. 

• Entice a mix of residential and commercial development to our community that supports 

the “bedroom community” identity of Beavercreek Township. We will do so by 

continuing to quickly respond to permit requests and enhancing the traffic flow 

throughout the Township to support pleasant commuting. 

• Seek out and maintain partnerships with other local governments such as the City of 

Beavercreek, Greene County, the City of Fairborn, and the Beavercreek Township Parks 

District. Partnerships are valuable tools for enhancing municipal service quality and 

eliminating duplicate service delivery, which translates to savings for taxpayers. 

 

Who We Serve: 

The Government of Beavercreek Township, at the direction of our elected Trustees, serves all 

residents within the established boundaries of Beavercreek Township by providing public and 

safety services. We also serve commercial and residential developers by providing resources and 

services that support economic development.  

9 of 42

12/05/2016 9 of 42



 

What We Do & How We Do It: 

Beavercreek Township and its partner agencies provide a full range of public and safety services 

that support the safety, comfort, and economic stability of our community. The following 

programs are undergoing focused planning and evaluation in an effort to meet the needs of our 

community as we respond to continuing growth: 

 

 

 
Figure 1: Visual Map of Fire, Road, and Zoning Programs 

 

 

Our Competitive Advantages: 

Beavercreek Township enjoys several characteristics and circumstances which elevate our 

community in the crowded field of potential development destinations. 

• Beavercreek Township residents enjoy paying no income taxes levied by the Township. 

This sets our community apart from competitors for economic development such as the 

Cities of Xenia and Fairborn. Even though the City of Beavercreek currently levies no 

10 of 42

12/05/2016 10 of 42



 

income tax, an environmental scan suggests that one must soon be levied to support 

existing municipal operations. The lack of an income tax benefits residents as they keep 

more of what they earn, and entices commercial developers who wish their new 

employees to do the same. 

• The unincorporated area of Beavercreek Township has a significant reserve of 

undeveloped land available for commercial and residential development. This is 

attractive to developers because it offers them the flexibility to design facilities that fit 

their needs. New development benefits Township residents by increasing the economic 

base of our community, which allows the Township to provide more and better municipal 

services. 

• The Government of Beavercreek Township enjoys an excellent reputation among 

residents for quick and effective public and safety service delivery that is responsive to 

their needs. This is beneficial to our residents because they enjoy a safer and more 

comfortable community that reflects traditional “bedroom community” ideals. This is 

attractive to potential developers who factor municipal service delivery into their 

decisions about which communities are desirable locations for new homes and businesses 

 

11 of 42

12/05/2016 11 of 42



12 of 42

12/05/2016 12 of 42



12/05/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/27/2016 21:12:51 2016-00032291 911 Hang Up
11/29/2016 16:17:05 2016-00032476 911 Hang Up

Type Totals: 2
11/17/2016 16:08:56 2016-00031446 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/18/2016 07:15:18 2016-00031512 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/19/2016 10:26:46 2016-00031627 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/19/2016 12:29:34 2016-00031634 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/21/2016 18:46:50 2016-00031804 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/21/2016 20:30:12 2016-00031811 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/24/2016 15:02:14 2016-00032034 Alarm - Business/Bank

Type Totals: 7
11/16/2016 16:54:20 2016-00031332 Alarm - Residential
11/17/2016 15:30:12 2016-00031440 Alarm - Residential
11/20/2016 05:51:12 2016-00031686 Alarm - Residential
11/28/2016 08:25:05 2016-00032315 Alarm - Residential
11/28/2016 20:51:06 2016-00032388 Alarm - Residential
11/30/2016 14:49:07 2016-00032578 Alarm - Residential

Type Totals: 6
11/23/2016 18:39:39 2016-00031979 Animal Complaint

Type Totals: 1
11/19/2016 00:23:21 2016-00031609 Assault
11/23/2016 09:12:22 2016-00031947 Assault

Type Totals: 2
11/17/2016 14:52:00 2016-00031436 Assist

Type Totals: 1
11/18/2016 19:48:06 2016-00031594 Burglary
11/22/2016 14:12:22 2016-00031877 Burglary

Type Totals: 2
11/17/2016 09:30:04 2016-00031412 Business Check
11/17/2016 09:32:39 2016-00031413 Business Check
11/17/2016 19:15:46 2016-00031455 Business Check
11/17/2016 22:07:28 2016-00031462 Business Check
11/17/2016 22:26:10 2016-00031465 Business Check

13 of 42

12/05/2016 13 of 42



12/05/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/17/2016 22:39:15 2016-00031467 Business Check
11/17/2016 23:01:23 2016-00031470 Business Check
11/18/2016 20:43:43 2016-00031596 Business Check
11/20/2016 00:56:37 2016-00031679 Business Check
11/20/2016 01:21:39 2016-00031681 Business Check
11/22/2016 01:53:21 2016-00031821 Business Check
11/22/2016 01:57:22 2016-00031822 Business Check
11/22/2016 02:20:12 2016-00031825 Business Check
11/26/2016 14:50:45 2016-00032204 Business Check
11/26/2016 21:03:11 2016-00032217 Business Check
11/27/2016 00:49:35 2016-00032230 Business Check
11/27/2016 00:50:27 2016-00032231 Business Check
11/27/2016 00:52:41 2016-00032232 Business Check
11/27/2016 00:56:14 2016-00032233 Business Check
11/27/2016 04:45:12 2016-00032240 Business Check
11/27/2016 05:02:43 2016-00032241 Business Check
11/27/2016 09:08:05 2016-00032246 Business Check
11/27/2016 10:26:47 2016-00032252 Business Check
11/27/2016 10:44:57 2016-00032253 Business Check
11/27/2016 10:56:57 2016-00032254 Business Check
11/28/2016 00:11:15 2016-00032298 Business Check
11/28/2016 00:14:08 2016-00032299 Business Check
11/28/2016 00:27:24 2016-00032300 Business Check
11/28/2016 00:30:16 2016-00032301 Business Check

Type Totals: 29
11/24/2016 19:04:36 2016-00032049 Civil Complaint

Type Totals: 1
11/18/2016 08:55:44 2016-00031532 Civil Other
11/20/2016 13:28:31 2016-00031701 Civil Other
11/20/2016 15:23:34 2016-00031710 Civil Other
11/22/2016 20:44:00 2016-00031894 Civil Other
11/25/2016 14:10:55 2016-00032110 Civil Other
11/27/2016 12:39:22 2016-00032264 Civil Other

14 of 42

12/05/2016 14 of 42



12/05/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/29/2016 21:22:56 2016-00032491 Civil Other

Type Totals: 7
11/23/2016 06:11:29 2016-00031921 Crash - Assist Only
11/23/2016 10:41:39 2016-00031956 Crash - Assist Only
11/25/2016 18:32:46 2016-00032134 Crash - Assist Only

Type Totals: 3
11/16/2016 07:04:19 2016-00031282 Crash - Property Damage
11/16/2016 07:21:17 2016-00031283 Crash - Property Damage
11/23/2016 19:36:24 2016-00031981 Crash - Property Damage

Type Totals: 3
11/17/2016 17:42:40 2016-00031450 Crash - Unknown Injuries
11/30/2016 19:02:53 2016-00032593 Crash - Unknown Injuries

Type Totals: 2
11/28/2016 12:40:57 2016-00032342 Detail - Other

Type Totals: 1
11/17/2016 07:42:35 2016-00031394 Detail - School
11/21/2016 13:59:04 2016-00031781 Detail - School
11/22/2016 08:21:06 2016-00031850 Detail - School
11/30/2016 08:39:32 2016-00032520 Detail - School
11/30/2016 13:59:53 2016-00032568 Detail - School

Type Totals: 5
11/18/2016 09:07:20 2016-00031536 Disabled Vehicle
11/18/2016 15:29:45 2016-00031569 Disabled Vehicle
11/19/2016 16:00:47 2016-00031652 Disabled Vehicle
11/19/2016 20:48:38 2016-00031670 Disabled Vehicle
11/19/2016 22:19:41 2016-00031675 Disabled Vehicle
11/21/2016 08:08:38 2016-00031749 Disabled Vehicle
11/23/2016 14:19:01 2016-00031968 Disabled Vehicle

Type Totals: 7
11/19/2016 02:48:33 2016-00031612 Disturbance

Type Totals: 1
11/24/2016 23:54:00 2016-00032069 Drug Activity

Type Totals: 1

15 of 42

12/05/2016 15 of 42



12/05/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/17/2016 23:50:07 2016-00031479 Extra Patrol
11/18/2016 00:05:32 2016-00031481 Extra Patrol
11/20/2016 08:27:48 2016-00031690 Extra Patrol
11/22/2016 02:29:40 2016-00031827 Extra Patrol
11/26/2016 08:46:35 2016-00032172 Extra Patrol
11/26/2016 14:38:55 2016-00032202 Extra Patrol
11/26/2016 20:59:00 2016-00032216 Extra Patrol
11/26/2016 21:08:06 2016-00032218 Extra Patrol
11/27/2016 19:37:52 2016-00032288 Extra Patrol
11/28/2016 19:58:49 2016-00032380 Extra Patrol
11/30/2016 14:31:13 2016-00032574 Extra Patrol
11/30/2016 15:31:30 2016-00032583 Extra Patrol

Type Totals: 12
11/28/2016 15:48:12 2016-00032363 Follow Up

Type Totals: 1
11/23/2016 16:34:21 2016-00031976 Fraud/Forgery

Type Totals: 1
11/18/2016 08:28:38 2016-00031526 House Check
11/18/2016 08:41:48 2016-00031528 House Check
11/19/2016 11:02:02 2016-00031632 House Check
11/24/2016 19:24:55 2016-00032052 House Check
11/29/2016 08:38:10 2016-00032415 House Check
11/29/2016 08:55:14 2016-00032417 House Check
11/29/2016 09:21:38 2016-00032421 House Check
11/29/2016 09:42:19 2016-00032423 House Check
11/29/2016 10:06:08 2016-00032432 House Check

Type Totals: 9
11/23/2016 13:47:26 2016-00031964 Littering/Dumping

Type Totals: 1
11/23/2016 20:01:10 2016-00031983 Parking Violation

Type Totals: 1
11/24/2016 20:13:02 2016-00032064 Peace Officer

Type Totals: 1

16 of 42

12/05/2016 16 of 42



12/05/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/27/2016 09:21:26 2016-00032247 Radar/Lidar Post
11/30/2016 07:44:32 2016-00032515 Radar/Lidar Post
11/30/2016 10:53:15 2016-00032534 Radar/Lidar Post

Type Totals: 3
11/22/2016 10:53:36 2016-00031865 Request Officer
11/22/2016 11:45:37 2016-00031867 Request Officer
11/28/2016 11:00:10 2016-00032332 Request Officer

Type Totals: 3
11/18/2016 23:39:27 2016-00031606 Street / Road Obstruction

Type Totals: 1
11/16/2016 22:50:24 2016-00031366 Suspicious Vehicle
11/19/2016 17:20:12 2016-00031660 Suspicious Vehicle
11/26/2016 15:12:49 2016-00032205 Suspicious Vehicle

Type Totals: 3
11/21/2016 14:40:56 2016-00031786 Theft

Type Totals: 1
11/18/2016 19:46:43 2016-00031592 Traffic Complaint
11/19/2016 11:36:34 2016-00031633 Traffic Complaint
11/23/2016 20:05:59 2016-00031984 Traffic Complaint
11/24/2016 20:04:28 2016-00032059 Traffic Complaint
11/27/2016 22:20:54 2016-00032294 Traffic Complaint
11/28/2016 07:24:39 2016-00032308 Traffic Complaint
11/30/2016 12:51:20 2016-00032562 Traffic Complaint
11/30/2016 20:56:16 2016-00032596 Traffic Complaint

Type Totals: 8
11/16/2016 10:21:15 2016-00031293 Traffic Stop
11/17/2016 07:47:27 2016-00031396 Traffic Stop
11/17/2016 08:28:52 2016-00031404 Traffic Stop
11/17/2016 10:06:45 2016-00031414 Traffic Stop
11/18/2016 00:19:00 2016-00031483 Traffic Stop
11/18/2016 12:06:31 2016-00031548 Traffic Stop
11/18/2016 15:47:40 2016-00031571 Traffic Stop
11/18/2016 16:01:18 2016-00031575 Traffic Stop

17 of 42

12/05/2016 17 of 42



12/05/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/19/2016 14:02:42 2016-00031638 Traffic Stop
11/19/2016 15:05:56 2016-00031646 Traffic Stop
11/19/2016 20:39:46 2016-00031667 Traffic Stop
11/20/2016 13:45:56 2016-00031704 Traffic Stop
11/22/2016 02:50:26 2016-00031828 Traffic Stop
11/22/2016 07:42:09 2016-00031840 Traffic Stop
11/22/2016 15:33:08 2016-00031881 Traffic Stop
11/23/2016 07:19:14 2016-00031923 Traffic Stop
11/23/2016 07:34:30 2016-00031925 Traffic Stop
11/24/2016 01:58:33 2016-00032006 Traffic Stop
11/24/2016 20:09:38 2016-00032060 Traffic Stop
11/25/2016 13:03:21 2016-00032107 Traffic Stop
11/26/2016 09:10:34 2016-00032174 Traffic Stop
11/26/2016 13:44:23 2016-00032197 Traffic Stop
11/27/2016 19:52:41 2016-00032290 Traffic Stop
11/28/2016 10:49:19 2016-00032331 Traffic Stop
11/28/2016 13:52:51 2016-00032350 Traffic Stop
11/29/2016 10:46:16 2016-00032438 Traffic Stop
11/29/2016 11:06:11 2016-00032443 Traffic Stop
11/29/2016 11:28:09 2016-00032447 Traffic Stop
11/29/2016 13:13:30 2016-00032455 Traffic Stop
11/29/2016 13:56:05 2016-00032459 Traffic Stop
11/29/2016 15:01:06 2016-00032469 Traffic Stop
11/30/2016 08:55:16 2016-00032521 Traffic Stop
11/30/2016 13:34:47 2016-00032565 Traffic Stop
11/30/2016 14:03:47 2016-00032569 Traffic Stop
11/30/2016 14:46:16 2016-00032576 Traffic Stop

Type Totals: 35
11/30/2016 16:57:32 2016-00032587 Trespassing

Type Totals: 1
11/16/2016 16:29:48 2016-00031331 Warrant
11/17/2016 13:49:36 2016-00031430 Warrant
11/17/2016 16:03:00 2016-00031444 Warrant

18 of 42

12/05/2016 18 of 42



12/05/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
Type Totals: 3

11/20/2016 21:25:55 2016-00031729 Weapons / Shots Fired
Type Totals: 1

11/24/2016 22:20:22 2016-00032067 Welfare Check
11/30/2016 09:20:21 2016-00032524 Welfare Check

Type Totals: 2

19 of 42

12/05/2016 19 of 42



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 426-1213        Fax: (937) 306-5150 
 

 1 

BI-WEEKLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
December 5, 2016 

 
 

 
 
JOB TASKS: 
 
1. 7 Workers’ Compensation claims for 2016  

7 claims filed in 2015 
 
2. Prepare bi-weekly report  

 
3. Review bills 

 
4.  File documents 

 
5. Schedule Medwork appointments  

 
6. Work on BWC claim 

 
7. Work on hiring 

 
8. Work on assessment center for Captains 

 
9. Work on off duty injuries 

 
10. Draft Fire Marshall and Captain job descriptions 

 
11. Work on health screenings 

 
12. Work on cafeteria plan 

 
13. Employee evaluations 

 
14. Prepare appropriations summary 

 
15. Work on MOU issue for labor management meeting 

 
 
 
 
 

20 of 42

12/05/2016 20 of 42



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 426-1213        Fax: (937) 306-5150 
 

 2 

 
 
 
MEETINGS AND OTHER ACTIVITIES: 
 
Meet with the TA on multiple issues 
Meet with Chief VandenBos on multiple issues 
Meetings with Jan Schultz on multiple issues  
Meetings with DC Mercs on multiple township issues 
Attend Staff meeting 
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

21 of 42

12/05/2016 21 of 42



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

1 

 

BI-WEEKLY REPORT 

FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 05, 2016 

ACTIVITY FROM THU, NOVEMBER 17, 2016 THROUGH WED, NOVEMBER 30, 2016 

PERMITS: Four single-family dwelling permits were issued in this period. No other Zoning 
Permits were issued. Two minor revisions were approved to previously issued house 
permits. Two Parks Permits were issued, including the first permit for 2017. Last year, we 
issued the 94th house permit on Dec. 14th. This year to date we have a 9% increase over 
2015 in single-family dwelling permits (94 vs. 86), and a 14% increase in total Zoning actions 
(304 vs. 266), not counting Parks Permits.   

The following chart compares numbers of Zoning Permits issued for the last six years. 
Numbers through 2015 are totals for each year. 2016 numbers are year-to-date, through 
November 30. The revenue line is the amount generated by Zoning Department fees. 

 

PENDING: Two Specific Site Plan Applications are in progress, one by G.A. White and one 
by M/I Homes. We’ve received a preliminary site plan for the new Kia dealership and a re-
zoning application for a small parcel recently acquired by Stonehill Village. A Zoning 
Compliance Letter for the Enterprise Rental site is in progress. 

Column1 Column2 Column3 Column4 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Single family dwellings 62 37 47 26 61 96 94
Driveways 32 22 32 27 57 94 91
Additions 4 9 1 3 10 5 7
Fences 16 19 14 20 22 13 17
Pools (including fence) 2 4 8 11 5 7 4
Signs 6 7 7 4 9 7 3
Rights of Way 3 0 7 1 2 3 4
Accessory Decks & Covered Patio 14 16 26 15 8 14 21
Accessory Structures 13 13 14 14 13 15 26
Commercial Structures 1 0 7 2 0 0 0
Commercial Addition 2 0 2 1 1 2 3
Commercial Accessory Structures  1 0 1 2 5 2 4
Temporary Tents  Permits 13 13 13 13 14 12 15
Exemption Certificate 0 1 2 3 2 6 2
Use Compliance Certificates 1 2 1 1 1 3 4
Cell Tower Co-location 0 0 0 0 2 0 1
Temporary Use Permits (Real Estate Sales)    0 0 0 0 2 0 0
Political Signs 1 5 2 19 4 7 6
Parks Permits 0 0 0 0 0 18 95

Total 171 148 184 162 218 304 397
Revenue $14,274.80 $24,094.65 $15,843.80 $11,735.00 $15,910.00 $29,380.00 40,524.55$ 

22 of 42

12/05/2016 22 of 42



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

2 

 
REVENUE PROJECTIONS 

 

The following chart shows estimated additional Township revenue generated by new home 
construction, by Fund. For 2010 through 2015 the amounts are based on final year-end 
Zoning Permit totals. The numbers for this year are year-to-date based on permits issued 
through 11-30-16, using 2014 Tax Levy rates and an estimated average NEW HOME 
property value of $350,000. Note: Receipt of revenues will follow two years after they are 
generated, e.g. revenue generated in 2016 will be disbursed to the Township in 2018. 

 

The following graph is simply an illustration of the revenue data in the chart above. 

 

Fund 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
General 3,736.25                 2,327.50              2,878.75                   1,592.50                               3,675.00      5,880.00      5,757.50         

Road 23,790.06              14,820.04            18,330.05                 10,140.03                             23,400.06    37,440.10    36,660.10      
Fire 35,818.75              22,313.32            27,598.05                 15,267.01                             35,231.56    56,370.49    55,196.10      

Police 6,622.76                 4,125.65              5,102.78                   2,822.81                               6,514.19      10,422.70    10,205.56      
Total 69,967.82              43,586.51            53,909.63                 29,822.35                             68,820.81    110,113.29 107,819.26    

23 of 42

12/05/2016 23 of 42



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

3 

 
MEETINGS & OTHER ACTIVITIES: 

 
1. Consulted with TA and Ohio University staff to assess progress of planning for the 

Russ Research Center. A meeting in Athens is planned for January 4 
2. Continued formal and informal training of Zoning Assistant for assumption of new 

duties (Novak recommendation). 
3. Conferred with TA & HR Manager re: 2017 budget. Completed budget proposal. 
4. Conferred with consulting engineer re: major modification to Stonehill Village Master 

Plan, re-zoning application. 
5. Attended MVRPC – TAC meeting 11/17. 
6. Attended Trustees regular meeting 11/21. 
7. Attended Safe Routes to School meeting with Township, City and School District 

Officials 11/30.  
8. Attended TA Staff mtg. 11/30. 
9. With TA, conferred at length with Ohio University’s Planning Consultant 11/30. 

 

Following are some highlights of additional Zoning tasks performed by Laurie Brown, 
Zoning Assistant (tasks outside her job description) 
 

1. Spent approximately 6 hours preparing Trustee Meeting Minutes. All Trustee Meeting 
Minutes, including Trustee Special Zoning Meeting Minutes, are now complete and 
have been submitted for review and approval. 

2. Advised resident about Parks Permits; issued two permits 
3. Responded to multiple Zoning Complaints, conducted follow-up investigations, 

reporting. 
4. Assisted with preparation of Zoning Department bi-weekly report; 
5. Consulted with ZA, TA, HR Manager & IT Manager re: Zoning Dept. reorganization. 
6. Arranged Safe Routes to School Planning Committee meetings. 

  

24 of 42

12/05/2016 24 of 42



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

4 

 
 

BUILD-OUT DATA 
 

The following chart shows build-out percentages and remaining shovel-ready home sites, by 
subdivision. This chart is a work-in-progress – we will continually update it according to 
available data, and will perform field checks as time allows.  

 

PUD # Homes Approved  Completed % Completed Shovel Ready Sites
Spring Meadows 136 94 71% 42
Spring Ridge 111 102 77% 9
The Conservancy 62 59 95% 3
Rolling Meadows 24 23 96% 1
Dorset Downs 37 32 86% 5
Nathaniel's Grove 475 0 0% 0
Wolf Ridge 14 13 93% 1
Stonehill Village
Spindletop 156 144 91% 12
Liberty Hill 162 141 87% 21
Claiborne Greens 166 65 39% 50

The Narrows 26 25 96% 1
River West 
Scarborough 75 13 17% 25
Bexley Hills 77 53 69% 14

River Reserve 244 0 0% 0
Stone Farm Est. 26 25 96% 1
Country Club of the North 311 241 77% 70
Hunters' Pointe 344 344 100% 0
Hickory Hollow Est. 44 44 100% 0
Wood Ridge Est. 44 10 23% 34
Arlington/The Colony 154 141 92% 13
Woodland Hills Estates 45 44 98% 1
Beaver Hills Estates 53 53 100% 0
Windemere 77 77 100% 0
Totals 2863 1743 61% 303

25 of 42

12/05/2016 25 of 42



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 306.5049        Fax: (937) 426-8780 

Agenda Items for Dec 5, 2016  
Regular Board of Trustees’ Meeting 

(Report period 17 Nov—1 Dec 16) 

1. Biweekly Activity Report 

1. Biweekly Report  
1.1 IT Projects/Management: 

1.1.1 Upgrade Citrix environment (in-work, No changes on status) 

1.1.2 Increase network bandwidth 

1.1.2.1 In Work—tentative date set for 9 Dec. 

1.1.3 Research and deploy video conferencing between all Fire Stations (on 
hold for Citrix Migration/Bandwidth Increase) 

1.1.3.1 Video still very choppy and buffers frequently.  Researching 
options to increase bandwidth, see meetings 1.3.1 

1.1.4 Equipment Inventory, Surplus (Gov Deals)  and Repurpose IT equipment  

1.1.4.1 Gathering and prepping equipment 

1.1.5 Hot/Warm site planning, station 64(hold) 

1.2 Network Administration: 

1.2.1 Server Updates, Changes, Creations and/or Deletions 

1.2.1.1 Patched /Rebooted all servers physical/virtual (in-progress) 
1.2.1.2 Verified Backups are current and running 
1.2.1.3 Updating Pooled VMs 

1.2.2 Social Media—Township/Fire Website,  Facebook, Twitter, YouTube 

1.2.2.1 Postings: 

1.2.2.1.1 Regular Beavercreek Board of  Trustees meeting  for  
21 Nov 16 (packet and video) 

1.2.2.1.2 Past Meeting Minutes 
1.2.2.1.3 BZA Meeting Cancellation 
1.2.2.1.4 Special Meeting Notices  

1.2.2.2 Web Site Updates: (Drupal) 

1.2.2.2.1 Major Security Update on both sites 

1.2.3 Pooled VM 

1.2.3.1 Update BCPool image working on BTFD image (Old Farm) 

1.2.4 Active Directory (User/Group account management) 

1.2.4.1 Created a temp user account for Back to Business IT 
1.2.4.2 Unlocked/Reset accounts / passwords 
1.2.4.3 Added/Deleted users To/From Security Groups 

26 of 42

12/05/2016 26 of 42



 2 

1.2.4.4 Purged old user/computer accounts 
1.2.4.5 Reviewed Spam/Web filters 

1.2.4.5.1 Forwarded legitimate emails caught in filters 
1.2.4.5.2 Deleted/Whitelisted domains as appropriate 
1.2.4.5.3 Purged junk mail from DataYard filter 
1.2.4.5.4 Removing approximately 800-900 daily and over 2K 

on Mondays 

1.3 Meetings: 

1.3.1 Department Heads Meeting 

1.3.2 Back to Business IT 

1.3.2.1 Met with team to discuss current infrastructure, servers, 
switches, firewall and disaster recovery. 

1.4 Training: 

1.4.1 None this period 

1.5 Miscellaneous / Outages: 

1.5.1 Hard drive fault on SQL server that hosts FireHouse Database 

1.5.1.1 Hard drive ordered, scheduled delivery Friday 02 Dec 

1.5.1.1.1 Currently no system degradation 
1.5.1.1.2 Drive will be swapped and rebuilt once received 

1.5.2 Created new phone script and changed options on automated system for 
the Townships Administrative Offices.  

1.5.2.1 Reset some options on Fire Departments automated number and 
hope to be completed with new script by end of week. 

1.5.3 Completed IT 2017 budget 

1.5.4 Installed call history function to TAs  

1.5.5 Public Records Request for Fire Departments promotional processes 
completed 

1.5.6 Assisted Back to Business IT in running network scan for their 
Townships reports 

1.5.7 Outages this period 

1.5.7.1 Received text Tuesday evening 29 Dec from BC stating crews 
could not get into workstations or applications 

1.5.7.1.1 Tried logging in from home without success.  Got 
into work and found Main XenApp server in a 
frozen state 

1.5.7.1.2 Rebooted both Xen App server and Desktop 
controller reestablishing connectivity 

1.5.7.1.3 Also notice the host server was running out of space 
on hard drive—Deleted old log files on all 3 hosts 
servers error cleared  

27 of 42

12/05/2016 27 of 42



 3 

1.6 Awareness Items: 

1.6.1 DataYard scheduled bandwidth upgrade is 9 Dec 

1.7 Purchases: 

1.7.1 Toner Carts 
1.7.2 Hard Drives for SQL Server 
1.7.3 20ea. LTO 4 tapes 

 
I look forward to meeting with you at the 05 December meeting and answering any 
questions/concerns you may have on the preceding information. In the meantime, if you have any 
questions you can contact me via email or cell @ 937.212.1379. 
 
 
Jeff Terry | Information Technology 
Beavercreek Township 
jterry@beavercreektownship.org 
937.306.5049 
 
 

28 of 42

12/05/2016 28 of 42



29 of 42

12/05/2016 29 of 42



30 of 42

12/05/2016 30 of 42



31 of 42

12/05/2016 31 of 42



32 of 42

12/05/2016 32 of 42



1 / 4 

 To: Alex Zaharieff, Township Administrator 

 From: David VandenBos, Fire Chief 

 Date: 2016-12-01 

 Re: Fire Department Agenda Items for 2016-12-05 Biweekly Trustees’ Meeting 

1) Biweekly Activity Report 
 

1) Biweekly Activity Report 

1.1) Senior Staff Meeting:  Senior staff met to discuss logistics of shift transition and 

implementation of Captains. 

1.2) Incident Critique:  The Red Robin fire critique was conducted, with no major findings or 

concerns. 

1.3) Pharmacy Board Inspection:  All items identified during the Pharmacy Board’s inspection 

have been corrected. 

1.3.1) Signed Protocols and Drug Licenses at each fire station (complete). 

1.3.2) Securing storage of meds, including IV solutions, on all apparatus (complete). 

1.3.3) Securing storage of spare meds inside of secured storage rooms (complete). 

1.3.4) Documentation of trans-filling oxygen cylinders from H-cylinders to D-cylinders 

(complete). 

1.4) 2017 Budget:  The 2017 budget document has been completed and submitted to the 

Township Administrator. 

1.5) Explorer Meeting:  The fire department has held its second tri-weekly Explorer Post 343 

meeting, with three students in attendance.  The Boy Scouts have authorized the Post. 

1.6) Auxiliary Meeting:  The Fire Chief and Auxiliary Director held their monthly meeting and 

discussed maintenance issues for the donated van, scheduling a budget training session, update 

on the Explorer Post and agenda items for the Auxiliary’s monthly meeting. 

1.7) Public Outreach:  The fire department had non-incident contact with the community at the 

following events: 

Station 61 Paramedic student, ride along 

Station 63 Preschoolers Group, station tour 

Station 64 Girl Scouts, station tour 

Station 64 The Greene, Christmas Tree lighting 

Station 64 EMT student, ride along (x4) 

Station 63 EMT student, ride along (x5) 

Station 62 Parkwood Elementary, public education 

Station 63 Church of the Nazarene, Community Thanksgiving Dinner 

Station 61 Community, Heartsaver CPR 

33 of 42

12/05/2016 33 of 42



2 / 4 

1.8) Biweekly Incident Activity 

 

 

Call for Service Type History |  Trend Inc | Uninc 10-Year over Year YTD | Projected

3: Medica l l q 155 18 3,963   3,804   +8%

7: Fa lse Alarm l p 9 5 343      331      +7%

3: Crash  p 10 9 356      332      +0%

6: Good Intent l p 2 2 287      275      +10%

5: Service l p 7 0 136      132      +2%

4: Hazard l p 3 1 122      119      +9%

1: Fi re l p 2 1 103      99        +3%

2: Explos ion l w 0 0 9          7          -22%

8: Severe Weather l w 0 0 1          1          -7%

9: Specia l l w 3 2 44        44        -7%

Total q 191 38 5,364   5,144   +7%

Biweekly Calls for Service Activity Report: Incorporated and Unincorporated

#REF!

76%

6%

8%

2%

3%

2%

1%

0%

0%

2%

0 50 100 150 200 250

83% 17%

C E N T E R V I L L E  C I T YC E N T E R V I L L E  C I T Y

B A T H  T O W N S H I PB A T H  T O W N S H I P

X E N I A  C I T YX E N I A  C I T Y

X E N I AX E N I A

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

M I A M IM I A M I

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

F A I R B O R N  C I T YF A I R B O R N  C I T Y

S P R I N GS P R I N G

VA L L E YVA L L E Y

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

S U G A R C R E E KS U G A R C R E E K

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K

C I T YC I T Y

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

D A Y T O ND A Y T O N

K E T T E R I N GK E T T E R I N G

R I V E R S I D ER I V E R S I D E

C E N T E R V I L L EC E N T E R V I L L E

W A S H I N G T O NW A S H I N G T O N

T W PT W P

W P A F BW P A F B

61

62

63

64

.
FIRE DEPARTMENT
BIWEEKLY
CALLS FOR SERVICE

G Fire Stations

Incorporated

EMS (155)

Crash (10)

Service (24)

Fire (2)

Unincorporated

EMS (17)

Crash (9)

Service (8)

Fire (0)

Mutual Aid

EMS (0)

Crash (0)

Service (0)

Fire (1)

0 2 4 6 81
Miles

34 of 42

12/05/2016 34 of 42



3 / 4 

 

 

There have been 5,144 incidents this year, which is -0% from this time last year

The past two weeks were 06% slower than average, with 0 hours slower than 99%, and 16 hours busier than 99% of the year.

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

J F M A M J J A S O N D

5,144 incidents YTD

-15%

+15%
-0% from prior year

99%: 07 
95%: 09 

50%: 15 

5%: 22 
1%: 25 

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T
0

10

20

30

C E N T E R V I L L E  C I T YC E N T E R V I L L E  C I T Y

B A T H  T O W N S H I PB A T H  T O W N S H I P

X E N I A  C I T YX E N I A  C I T Y

X E N I AX E N I A

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

M I A M IM I A M I

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

F A I R B O R N  C I T YF A I R B O R N  C I T Y

S P R I N GS P R I N G

VA L L E YVA L L E Y

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

S U G A R C R E E KS U G A R C R E E K

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K

C I T YC I T Y

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

D A Y T O ND A Y T O N

K E T T E R I N GK E T T E R I N G

R I V E R S I D ER I V E R S I D E

C E N T E R V I L L EC E N T E R V I L L E

W A S H I N G T O NW A S H I N G T O N

T W PT W P

W P A F BW P A F B

61

62

63

64

.
FIRE DEPARTMENT
BIWEEKLY
CALLS FOR SERVICE

G Fire Stations

Narcan Administration

Past 2 Weeks (5)

Past Year (54)

0 2 4 6 81
Miles

35 of 42

12/05/2016 35 of 42



4 / 4 

 

Training Type Biweekly History |  Trend | Current

EMS p 12 2,435     2,406     

Firefighting p 39 1,068     1,034     

Driver/Operator p 61 1,179     1,171     

Rescue q 5 1,184     1,112     

Officers q 74 1,508     1,474     

Daily Dril ls p 9 567        562        

Haz-Mat q 0 120        120        

NIMS p 6 2,860     2,855     

Fire Prevention p 0 48          48          

Instructors q 0 38          38          

Dispatch w 0 20          20          

Total p 206 11,026 10,839 

Biweekly Training Activity Report

#REF!

10-Year over Year History             YTD

5.6%

19.1%

29.7%

2.4%

36.0%

4.2%

0.0%

2.9%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

100.0%

0 250 500 750 1,000

36 of 42

12/05/2016 36 of 42



37 of 42

12/05/2016 37 of 42



38 of 42

12/05/2016 38 of 42



39 of 42

12/05/2016 39 of 42



40 of 42

12/05/2016 40 of 42



41 of 42

12/05/2016 41 of 42



42 of 42

12/05/2016 42 of 42


	12-05-16 regular trustee's meeting
	Regular Trustees’ Meeting
	Monday, December 5, 2016, at 1:00 p.m.

	12-05-2016 PMVL Tax
	2017 meeting schedule Res 3
	2017 meeting schedule2
	beavercreek township government identity statement
	Beavercreek Township Government Identity Statement
	Our Mission:
	Our Vision:
	Who We Serve:
	What We Do & How We Do It:
	Our Competitive Advantages:


	12-05-16 GCSO Incident Analysis - Beavercreek Twp
	Sheet1

	zoning bi-weekly report 12-05-16
	IT trusteemeeting-12052016
	Road Trustee Packet Dec 5
	FD Agenda Items 20161205
	2016_1201_AZaharieff_Resolution_CemeteryFund_DecreasedResources
	2016_1201_AZaharieff_Resolution_TemporaryAppropriations_2017
	12-05-16 regular trustee's meeting.pdf
	Regular Trustees’ Meeting
	Monday, December 5, 2016, at 1:00 p.m.


	Button1: 


